Re: Re: new res--sb--orl--michael kirunchyk 3/5/2024 1 bedroom condo

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 21/02/2024 09:03

Hello,

Exploria canceled this reservation. These guests have toured with them less than a year ago. Please cancel.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:28:45 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: new res--sb--orl--michael kirunchyk 3/5/2024 1 bedroom condo

what is the rate for the stay

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: Re: new res--sb--orl-michael kirunchyk 3/5/2024 1 bedroom

condo

Date: 15/12/2023 07:07

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Michael Kirunchyk #833657960

Dates Of Stay:

Mar 5, 2024 - Mar 8, 2024

1 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room
3 nights 2 adults

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥§



Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Wednesday, December 13,2023 at 2:07 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res-—-sb-orl-michael kirunchyk 3/5/2024 1 bedroom condo
please book the room and tour

also need the 2024 rates for the properties

thanks



